Rebecca Lockart

From: David Lai <David.Lai@goodman.com>
Sent: Friday, 29 March 2019 9:40 AM

To: Rebecca Lockart

Cc: Guy Smith; Cameron Rubenach
Subject: RE: Final Draft Consent LDA2017/96
Hi Rebecca,

We have reviewed and agreed with the final conditions you issued today. Please proceed with determination asap.

Regards,
David

+ David Lai
Senior Project Manager

Direct: +61 2 9230 7472
Mobile: +61 406 993 273
Fax: +61 2 9230 7444
David.Lai@goodman.con
info-au@goodman.com
www.goodman.com

Level 17

60 Castlereagh St
Sydney NSW 2000
Australia
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From: Rebecca Lockart <RLockart@ryde.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 29 March 2019 9:00 AM

To: David Lai <David.Lai@goodman.com>; Cameron Rubenach <Cameron.Rubenach@goodman.com>
Cc: Guy Smith <Guy.Smith@goodman.com>

Subject: Final Draft Consent - LDA2017/96

Dear David and Cameron
Attached is the final draft consent to be sent to the Sydney North Planning Panel for determination. Can you please
respond advising if you agree to these conditions.

Regards
Rebecca

Rebecca Lockart

Senior Town Planner
DEVELOPMENT ASSESSMENT
P (02)9952 8260

E RLockart@ryde.nsw.gov.au
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